Russell, Michael

From: Hedrick, Kory

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 2:24 PM

To: Rezoning Memos; Keplinger, Tammie; Russell, Michael

Cc: Davis, Michael (CDOT); Harmon, Laura; Kinley, John; Fortune, Solomon; Lyte-Graham,
Claire; Sanders, Sonja; Grochoske, Rick; Anderson, Kelsie

Subject: RZ Rev Site Plans-Zoning Committee Session

All,

Below is a table referencing the status of our outstanding issues for the cases going to Zoning Committee next week:

Case Mo Outstanding Issue(s) Motes
2016-123 All outstanding issues remain The petitioner originally complied
from memo dated 11-30-16 with the request to extend the local
with the exception of street, but has since removed the
outstanding issue #2 which the connection and is now proposing a
petitioner has addressed. permanent structure in a location
that could affect future construction
of this road.
2016-138 Outstanding issue #1 from This was to fund a pedestrian hawk
memo dated 11-03-16 has not signal on Park Rd.
been addressed
2016-141 Mone My A
2016-147 Mone M/ A
2016-117 Mone M/ A
2016-128 Called Keith MacWean and he is COOT will update planning by 1-2-
sending an updated list of 2017
outstanding issues either
addressed or not being done
2016-140 Yes, one minor issue remaining. M/ A
Mote 2.d needs to be revised to
include pedestrian signalization
of northern Rocky River
approach crossing.
2016-144 Mone M/ A

The above cases were reviewed by Rick and I. Carlos forwarded cases 097, 148, and 149 to you last week.
If there are any questions or we missed something let us know.
Thanks,

Kory Hedrick, PE, PMP

Land Development Project Manager
Charlotte Department of Transportation
Office: 704-432-6511



khedrick@charlottenc.gov




